FUSRAP Fact Sheet St. Louis Sites

September 1990

DOE, EPA sign agreement to coordinate St. Louis cleanup activities

The Department of Energy (DOE) and the U.S. Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) signed an agreement in July that outlines the environmental review process to be used in making a decision on the ultimate disposition of radioactive materials from the St. Louis Airport Superfund Site, and associated contaminated propeties. The goal of this process is to reach a Record of Decision which describes the selected cleanup alternative. As a key element of the process, the public is provided opportunities to comment on and participate in the decisionmaking process.

A range of alternatives, including offsite disposal and onsite disposal will be evaluated. Selection of a disposal site will not be made until

completion of a full environmental review, currently scheduled for 1994. DOE will design and

Summary

- DOE has established a program to cleanup residual radioactivity at the St. Louis Downtown Site, the St. Louis Airport Site and the Latty Avenue Properties
- Results of extensive sampling studies conducted at the St. Louis Sites demonstrate that existing contamination poses no health hazard under current land use conditions
- Once appropriate environmental reviews are completed, affected areas will be cleaned up as necessary to ensure long-term protection of human health and the environment.
- In October, St. Louis site information will be available at the FUSRAP Public Information Office located at 9200 Latty Avenue

implement the cleanup after a Record of Decision has been reached.

For more information or to be included on the mailing list for updates about the site call or write: **David Adler, St. Louis Site Manager**

In St. Louis, MO

FUSRAP Information Office 9200 Latty Avenue Hazelwood, Mo 63033 (314) 524-4083 In Oak Ridge, TN

Department of Energy

Technical Services Division P.O. Box 2001

Oak Ridge, TN 37831-8723

(615) 576-0948